
 
 

PUBLIC MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
 
 

   Wednesday, May 28, 2014             District Education Office 
   6:00 p.m.                      22225 Brown Avenue 
                                                                    Boardroom 

 

A G E N D A 

“You must be the change you wish to see in the world” – Mahatma Gandhi 
A – OPENING PROCEDURES 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Correspondence           ITEM 1 
 

i)  Tony Goulet, Chair, SD No. 28 (Quesnel) 
ii) Board of School Trustees, SD No. 39 (Vancouver) 
iii) Patti Bacchus, Chair, SD No. 39 (Vancouver) 
iv) Peg Orcherton, Chair, SD No. 61 (Victoria) 
v) Press Release, SD No. 63 (Saanich) 
vi) Bruce Johnson, SD No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha) 
vii) Larry Ransom, Chair, SD No. 70 (Alberni) 
viii) Linda McMullan, Chair, SD No. 78 (Fraser-Cascade) 

  
3. Ordering of Agenda          
4. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda  

B – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 
1. April 30, 2014        ITEM 2 
 

C – PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
1.  Canadian Tire Jumpstart Program      ITEM 3 

2.  Aboriginal Education        ITEM 4 
   
D – CHAIR REPORT 
 

1.  BC School Trustees Association Long-Service Awards   ITEM 5 
  

E – DEFERRED ITEMS  
 
F – TRUSTEE MOTIONS 
 
G – CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

1. Decision Items 

a) Superintendent of Schools 
b) Deputy Superintendent 
c) Secretary Treasurer 

i. 2014/15 Preliminary Budget Bylaw    ITEM 6 



ii. Rescission of Policy EGB: Clerical Services for Schools ITEM 7 

 
2. Information Items 
 

a) Superintendent of Schools 

i. 2013 Carbon Neutral Action Report    ITEM 8 
 
b) Deputy Superintendent 
c) Secretary Treasurer 

 
H – COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

1. Committees of the Whole 

a) Finance 

i.  Financial Statements – Third Quarter    ITEM 9 
 

b) Budget 
 

5. Committee & Advisory Committee Reports 

a) Aboriginal Education 
b) Board Policy Development  

i.  Policy 2400: School Board Meeting Proceedings  ITEM 10 
 

c) District Student Advisory 
d) Education  
e) French Immersion Advisory 
f) Inclusive Education 
g) Round Table with Partner Groups 

I – QUESTION PERIOD  
1. Trustee Questions 
2. Staff Questions 
3. Employee Group Questions 
4. DPAC Questions 
5. Public Questions 

J – TRUSTEE REPORTS 
1. BC School Trustees’ Association Provincial Council 
2. District Parent Advisory Council 
3. Joint Parks and Leisure Services 
4. Municipal Advisory & Accessibility 
5. Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council 
6. Ridge Meadows Education Foundation 
7. Social Planning Advisory: 

  http://www.mapleridge.ca/EN/main/municipal/728/9982/spac_agenda_minutes.html 
8. Tzu Chi Foundation 
9. Youth Society 
10. Other Board Liaison Representative Reports 

a) Good News Items 

K – OTHER BUSINESS 

a) Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business   ITEM 11 
L – ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.mapleridge.ca/EN/main/municipal/728/9982/spac_agenda_minutes.html


 
 
To: Board of Education From Board Chairperson 
  Mike Murray 
 
 
Re: OPENING PROCEDURES Date: May 28, 2014 
    (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Information/Decision 
           
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. CORRESPONDENCE (Information Item) 

 
i. Tony Goulet, Chair, SD No. 28 (Quesnel) 
ii. Board of School Trustees, SD No. 39 (Vancouver) 
iii. Patti Bacchus, Chair, SD No. 39 (Vancouver) 
iv. Peg Orcherton, Chair, SD No. 61 (Victoria) 
v. Press Release, SD No. 63 (Saanich) 
vi. Bruce Johnson, SD No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha) 
vii. Larry Ransom, Chair, SD No. 70 (Alberni) 
viii. Linda McMullan, Chair, SD No. 78 (Fraser-Cascade) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information. 
 
3. ORDERING OF AGENDA (Decision Item) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Agenda be ordered as circulated.  

 
4. INVITATION FOR PUBLIC INPUT TO MATTERS ON THE AGENDA 
 

Attachments 
 

ITEM 1 

Public Agenda Page 1



Public Agenda Page 2



Public Agenda Page 3



Public Agenda Page 4



Public Agenda Page 5

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text



Public Agenda Page 6



Public Agenda Page 7



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61 (GREATER VICTORIA) 
556 BOLESKINE ROAD, VICTORIA, BC  V8Z 1E8 

PHONE (250) 475-4106   FAX (250) 475-4112 
 

 
May 21, 2014 
 
The Honourable Minister Cadieux 
Minister of Children and Family Development 
PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2 
 
Dear Minister Cadieux: 
 
RE: Victoria Youth Detention Centre 
 
The Board of Education of School District 61 (Greater Victoria) wishes to express our concerns regarding 
the recent Ministry of Children and Family Development announcement, of plans to close the Victoria 
Youth Detention Centre. The relocation of vulnerable youth from the Victoria Youth Detention Centre to 
facilities in Burnaby and Prince George creates significant impacts for Victoria young offenders and their 
families. 
 
The Greater Victoria School Board respectfully requests a review of this decision in consideration of the 
considerable challenges faced by our young offenders. We ask that the Centre be kept open to both 
young male and female offenders, and that young female offenders who have been relocated to other 
centres be returned to Vancouver Island. 
 
Young offenders, particularly young female offenders, often have no voice in society. These children are 
frequently marginalized, with multiple issues including substance abuse, physical and emotional abuse, 
and the effects of poverty. The further they are taken from their homes, the greater the risks they face.  
 
The Victoria Youth Detention Centre plays an essential role within our region, not one measured by 
occupancy statistics, but by the humanity of a society that values that every child deserves a place in our 
community. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Peg Orcherton 
Board Chair 
 
Cc: Board of Trustees 
 Sherri Bell, Superintendent of Schools 
 All BC Boards of Education, c/o BCSTA 
 Christy Clark, Premier of British Columbia 
 Peter Fassbender, Minister of Education 
 Carole James, MLA Victoria-Beacon Hill 
 Rob Fleming, MLA Victoria-Swan Lake 
 Maurine Karagianis, MLA Esquimalt-Royal Roads 
 Dr. Andrew Weaver, MLA Oak Bay-Gordon Head 
 John Horgan, MLA Juan de Fuca 
 Lana Popham, MLA Saanich South 
 Frank Leonard, Mayor, Corporation of the District of Saanich 
 Nils Jensen, Mayor, Corporation of the District of Oak Bay 
 Dean Fortin, Mayor, City of Victoria 
 Barb Desjardins, Mayor, Township of Esquimalt 
 Graham Hill, Mayor, Town of View Royal 
 Jane Mendum, Mayor, District of Highlands 
 Media  

Public Agenda Page 8



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61 (GREATER VICTORIA) 
556 BOLESKINE ROAD, VICTORIA, BC  V8Z 1E8 

PHONE (250) 475-4106   FAX (250) 475-4112 
 

 
April 28, 2014 
 
The Honourable Peter Fassbender 
Minister of Education 
PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2 
 
Dear Minister Fassbender: 
 
RE: School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) Funding Needs 
 
The Greater Victoria Board of Education maintains an unwavering commitment to provide high quality 
educational programs and services to our students.  The costs of providing this high quality education 
exceed the level of funding that the Provincial Government is providing.  This has gone on for more than 
ten years and is becoming a critical shortfall.  Further reductions and downloading of costs are stripping 
away the essential services that we need to provide for our students to be successful and competitive in 
the 21st century. 
 
For the 2014-2015 school year, the Greater Victoria School District engaged in an extensive public 
consultation process to consider budget options to address a deficit of $1.8 million.  The options included 
the proposed relocation of the Sundance Elementary School program and closing the facility; reducing 
schools, operations and maintenance and department supplies budgets; closing the district resource 
centre; relocating the girl’s alternative program; eliminating school learning mentors and reducing 
administrative support positions.  Being forced to consider reduction options is contrary to the feedback 
received from our education partner groups and the public. The input received from the consultative 
process has clearly indicated the need for increased funding to effectively address the learning needs of 
our students.  The cost of providing special education services is but one example of the challenges 
faced by our School District.  We, as Trustees, have seen an increase in the level of stress placed on 
staff as they strive to ensure student success in the absence of sufficient resources.   
 
The years of underfunding have eroded our ability to provide a robust quality education system.  As co-
governors of the public education system, we need government to work proactively with Trustees to 
develop a funding system that fairly and equitably supports our students and addresses the needs of our 
communities regardless of economic circumstances.  The Province must increase its investment in 
education to ensure that our students receive the best education possible in the 21st century. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Peg Orcherton 
Board Chair 
 
Cc: Board of Trustees 
 Sherri Bell, Superintendent of Schools 
 All BC Boards of Education, c/o BCSTA 
 Carole James, MLA Victoria-Beacon Hill 
 Rob Fleming, MLA Victoria-Swan Lake 
 Maurine Karagianis, MLA Esquimalt-Royal Roads 
 Dr. Andrew Weaver, MLA Oak Bay-Gordon Head 
 John Horgan, MLA Juan de Fuca 
 Lana Popham, MLA Saanich South 
 Victoria Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils 
 GVSD Unions and Associations 
 Media 

Public Agenda Page 9



 
 
 

Press Release 
 

School District 63 (Saanich) 
 
 
At its April 16 public meeting the Saanich Board of Education adopted a motion to delay two 
major school seismic projects (Cordova Bay Elementary and Parkland Secondary) due to the 
unexpected change in the Ministry of Education funding policy pertaining to school seismic 
upgrades in the Province of BC.  
 
The Saanich Board of Education directed staff to:  
1. delay the seismic upgrade projects at Parkland Secondary and Cordova Bay Elementary 
2. develop a new 5 year Capital Plan for the district, and 
3. engage in consultation with the Ministry of Education, with the BC School Trustees’ 

Association and with our other education partners.  
 
The Board of Education is also requesting that the BCSTA and other Boards of Education 
demand that a Task Force representing co-governance members be appointed to construct a 
provincial policy outlying seismic project funding for the next 8-10 years.  
 
Certainty in seismic upgrade funding is imperative for Boards of Education in their ongoing 
capital planning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 21, 2014 

Public Agenda Page 10



Public Agenda Page 11



Public Agenda Page 12



 

School District 70 (Alberni) 
4690 Roger Street, Port Alberni, B.C.  V9Y 3Z4 Ph: (250) 723-3565 Fax (250) 723-0318 

 

April 24, 2014 
 
Mr. Mike McKay 
Strategic Advisor 
Ministry of Education  
PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt, 
Victoria BC V8W9E2 
 
Dear Mr. McKay: 
 
On behalf of the SD 70 (Alberni) Board of Education, I am writing to relay congratulations 
on your appointment as Strategic Advisor to the Minister and the Ministry of Education. 
 
We look forward to working with you and the Ministry team to assist our district in finding 
realistic solutions to our budgetary concerns through shared services and shared systems.  
 
We are hopeful that in consultation with you and the Ministry on the recommendations 
arising from the Service Delivery Project we will be able to make positive changes to the 
way our district conducts business. 
 
In closing, we believe that through working together we can enhance our co-governance 
model and develop opportunities to redirect savings into the classroom and provide 
enhanced educational services to students. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 70 (ALBERNI) 

 

 
 
 
Larry Ransom 
Board Chair 
 
 
Cc: Peter Fassbender, Minister of Education 

Rob Wood, Deputy Minister of Education 
SD 70 (Alberni) Board of Education 
Cam Pinkerton, Superintendent 
BCSTA Boards of Education 

 

Public Agenda Page 13



 

 

 
650 KAWKAWA LAKE ROAD 

HOPE, B.C. 
V0X 1L4 

Phone (604) 869-2411 (Hope residents) 
Phone (604) 796-2225 (Agassiz residents) 

Fax (604) 869-7400 
www.sd78.bc.ca 

 
 
April 28, 2014 
 
The Honourable Peter Fassbender 
Minister of Education 
PO Box 9045 
Stn Prov Gov 
Victoria, B.C. 
V8W 9E2 
 
Dear Minister Fassbender: 
 
RE:  Policy Change Regarding Capital Project Funding 
 
At our meeting on April 15, 2014, the Board of Education for School District No. 78  
(Fraser-Cascade) discussed your letter to BCSTA dated March 31st, outlining the use of what is seen 
as excess cash in the system, to fund seismic upgrades and other capital projects. 
 
Our Board has taken a conservative approach to budgeting, recognizing the fiscal realities we all face 
in terms of limited funding, increasing cost pressures, and balanced budgets.  We have systematically 
worked to build a reserve to help insulate the school district from the impacts that continually arise 
and must be addressed through our local budget. 
 
As we are all aware, school districts are expected to balance their budget and not run a deficit.  As 
with the Ministry of Education, school districts have contingency funds that are carried over and used 
for such things as unfunded staff cost increases, inflation, and unforeseen expenditures of an 
emergent nature that are not funded by the Ministry.  This includes local capital expenses, as AFG 
funding hasn’t kept pace with our aging facilities.  
 
Our school district has needs well beyond the money it holds; however, we have made sacrifices to 
hold these funds for stability within the system rather than spend it all with a hope that we will be 
able to manage annually on the funding allocated. As a district with declining enrolment, we are 
continually faced with the challenge of a budget reduction that doesn’t necessarily match up with a 
commensurate ability to reduce expenses due to fewer students.  Our surplus has assisted in meeting 
the needs of the district without too much instability—it is good management and the right thing to 
do. 

…./2

Public Agenda Page 14



 

 

- 2 - 
 
This policy change, unfortunately, will encourage districts to use their funds for their many needs but 
in terms of priority, may not be the best use of the funds.   
 
Our Board is writing to encourage a review of this decision with the hope that other funding methods 
can be found to avoid future unintended consequences of a policy that will negatively impact Boards’ 
ability to manage in a conservative and thoughtful manner. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Linda McMullan, Chair 
Fraser-Cascade Board of Education 
LMC/NLZ/tlm 
 
c.c.: Trustees 
 BCSTA member School Boards 
 Laurie Throness, MLA (Chilliwack-Hope) 
  
 

Public Agenda Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Board Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
 
 
Re: CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES Date: May 28 , 2014 
    (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Decision 
             
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Minutes of the April 30, 2014 Public Board Meeting be approved as 
circulated.   
 
 
Attachment 
 
 

ITEM 2 

Public Agenda Page 16



     
PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE  

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 
Wednesday, April 30 (6:00 PM) 

DEO Board Room 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

 BOARD MEMBERS:  STAFF:     
 Board Chairperson – Mike Murray Acting Superintendent – Laurie Meston 
 Vice-Chairperson – Eleanor Palis Secretary Treasurer – Flavia Coughlan 
 Trustee – Susan Carr Acting Assistant Superintendent – Shannon Derinzy 

 Trustee - Ken Clarkson Acting Assistant Superintendent – David Vandergugten 
 Trustee – Kathy Marshall Mgr. of Communication/Community Relations – Irena Pochop 

 Trustee – Sarah Nelson Executive Assistant – Karen Yoxall 
 Trustee – Dave Rempel 
   
A. OPENING PROCEDURES 
 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  
The Chair welcomed and thanked everyone for attending.  

2. Correspondence 
 

Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Marshall 
 
THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information. 
CARRIED 

3. Ordering of Agenda 
 

Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Nelson 
 
THAT the Agenda be ordered as circulated 
CARRIED 
 
B. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

1. April 9, 2014 Public Board Meeting Minutes 

Moved: Trustee Palis 
Seconded: Trustee Rempel 

THAT the Minutes of the April 9, 2014 Public Board Meeting be approved as circulated. 
CARRIED 
 
 
 

Public Agenda Page 17



C. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
   
D. CHAIR REPORT 

 
E. DEFERRED ITEMS 
 
F. TRUSTEE MOTIONS 
 
G. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

 
1. Decision Items 

 
a) Superintendent of Schools 
 

i. Late French Immersion Program 
 
Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Palis 

 
The Acting Superintendent gave a brief overview on the history of the Late French Immersion Program in 
School District No. 42 and explained the declining enrolment in this program of choice. 
 
THAT given the low number of students registered for the Late French Immersion program at Golden Ears 
Elementary, that the school district not offer a grade 6 Late French Immersion program, for the 2014-15 
school year. 
 
and Further: 
 

THAT the grade 7 Late French Immersion Program continues to be offered at Golden Ears Elementary for 
September 2014. 
 

and Further: 
 

THAT the school district offers the opportunity for interested students to register for a Grade 6 Late French 
Immersion Program for September 2015 at Golden Ears Elementary.   
 

and Further: 
 

THAT should there be an insufficient number of students (less than 26) to offer a grade 6 Late French 
Immersion Program for September 2015, that the school district terminate the Late French Immersion 
program in School District 42.  
CARRIED 
 

b) Deputy Superintendent 
c) Secretary Treasurer 
 
 
 

Public Agenda Page 18



i. Preliminary Operating Budget 2014/15 
 

Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Marshall 
 
The Board Chair presented his introductory remarks. 

 
The Secretary Treasurer presented a power point on the 2014/15 Preliminary Operating Budget including 
the Budget Process, Budget Feedback Themes, Preliminary Budget Proposals, One Time Budget Proposals, 
Ongoing Budget Proposals, Effect of Proposals on Staffing, Effect of Budget Proposals and Three Year 
Operating Budget Projections.  
 
Each Trustee spoke to the budget and the difficulties faced due to lack of adequate funding.   
CARRIED 
 

ii.  Capital Bylaw No. 126758 2014/15 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion 
 

Moved: Trustee Palis 
Seconded: Trustee Marshall 
 
The Secretary Treasurer reported that in order to access the monies allocated to the Capital Portion of the 
2014/15 Annual Facilities Grant, the Board is required to adopt a standard Capital Bylaw. 
 
THAT the Board pass Capital Project Bylaw No. 126758 – 2014/15 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion at 
this meeting with three (3) readings, unanimously. 

THAT the Board pass Capital Project Bylaw No. 126758 – 2014/15 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion as 
read a first time. 

THAT the Board pass Capital Project Bylaw No. 126758 – 2014/15 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion as 
read a second time. 

THAT the Board pass Capital Project Bylaw No. 126758 – 2014/15 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion as 
read a third time. 
CARRIED 
 

1. Information Items 

a) Superintendent of Schools 
b) Deputy Superintendent 
c) Secretary Treasurer 

 

H. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

1. Committees of the Whole 

a) Finance 
b) Budget 
 

Public Agenda Page 19



2. Committee & Advisory Committee Reports 
 

a) Aboriginal Education 
b) Board Policy Development 
 

i. Policy 2301: Role of the Board 
 

Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Carr 
 
The Secretary Treasurer confirmed that Policy 2301: Role of the Board is based on the School Act  and is in 
accordance with guidance from the BC School Trustees Association on Ministry matters. 
CARRIED 

 
ii. Policy 2302: Board Delegations of Authority 

 
Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Carr 
 
The Secretary Treasurer confirmed that Policy 2302: Board Delegation of Authority is based on the School 
Act  and is in accordance with guidance from the BC School Trustees Association on Ministry matters. 
CARRIED 

 
c) District Student Advisory 
d) Education 
e) French Immersion Advisory 
f) Inclusive Education 
 

I. QUESTION PERIOD 
 
Questions were asked on the difference between the proposed and actual budget, how the amount for the 
user bussing fee was established, why staffing figures were used from 2008/09 in the budget document, the 
employee groups affected by the cuts in the business division and if the two Career Planning Assistant positions 
will be CUPE jobs.  
 
J. TRUSTEE REPORTS 
 
BC School Trustees Association 
Trustee Clarkson reported that the Provincial Council met on April 27, 2014 where an increased budget was 
passed. Trustees expressed concern at the budget increase. Trustee Clarkson also clarified that a motion was 
passed to enable the Trustee Academy to take place at the same time as the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Social Planning Advisory 
It was reported that the number of youth dependent on centers like the Caring Place have increased.  More 
resources and help is required for youth in need in the community. 
 
K. OTHER BUSINESS 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

Public Agenda Page 20



Moved: Trustee Rempel 
Seconded: Trustee Nelson 

THAT the meeting of the Board be adjourned at 7:57 p.m. 
CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________          _______________________________ 
Mike Murray, Chairperson                                      Flavia Coughlan, Secretary Treasurer 
 

Public Agenda Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
    
 
Re: PRESENTATION –  Date: May 28, 2014 
 CANADIAN TIRE JUMPSTART (Public Board Meeting)  
 PROGRAM    
 
     Information  
         
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive the presentation from Bryan Hutton, Althea Evans and 
Petra Frederick of the Canadian Tire Jumpstart Program, for information. 
 
To be distributed 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 

Public Agenda Page 22



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
    
 
Re: PRESENTATION –  Date: May 28, 2014 
 ABORIGINAL EDUCATION (Public Board Meeting)  
     
 
     Information  
         
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive the presentation from Ron Lanzarotta, Principal 
Aboriginal Education, for information. 
 
To be distributed 
 
 
 

ITEM 4 

Public Agenda Page 23



 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
 
 
Re: CHAIR REPORT:    Date: May 28, 2014 
 BC SCHOOL TRUSTEES ASSOCIATION  (Public Board Meeting) 
 LONG-SERVICE AWARDS    
     
    Information 
             
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive the BC School Trustees Association Long-Service Awards, for 
information. 
 
 

ITEM 5 

Public Agenda Page 24



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer 
   Flavia Coughlan 
    
Re: 2014/15 PRELIMINARY    Date: May 28, 2014 
 BUDGET BYLAW                     (Public Board Meeting) 
   
  Decision 
    
 
 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
 
On April 30, 2014, the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge 
– Pitt Meadows) approved the preliminary operating budget balancing proposals 
as outlined in the Preliminary Operating Budget 2014/15 for implementation and 
incorporation in the Board’s Budget Bylaw for 2014/15. 
 
The attached Annual Budget Bylaw for 2014/15 (Attachment A) was prepared in 
accordance with Public Sector Accounting standards and it incorporates the 
Board approved budget balancing proposals as outlined in the Preliminary 
Operating Budget 2014/15 as well as preliminary budgets for special purpose 
funds, and the capital fund.  
 
The major components of the special purpose funds budget are: Annual Facilities 
Grant, Learning Improvement Fund, Community Link, Strong Start, School 
Generated Funds and the Youth Education Support Fund (Schedules 3 and 3A). 
 
The capital fund budget is comprised of estimates for Local Capital revenue and 
expense, amortization of deferred capital revenue, amortization of capital assets 
and annual expenditures related to Board approved capital bylaw projects which 
include: The capital portion of the Annual Facilities Grant. (Statement 4 and 
Schedule 4) 
 
As shown on Statement 2 of the budget bylaw a $0.73 million overall deficit is 
projected. This annual deficit is a result of the amortization expense exceeding 
the amortization of deferred capital revenue, budgeted capital asset purchases 
from operating and special purpose funds (Schedule 4) and the $0.44 million of 
Local Capital that was approved by the Board for the new Student Information 
System. This type of deficit is permitted under the Accounting Practices Order of 
the Ministry of Education. 
 

ITEM 6 

Public Agenda Page 25



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT The Annual Budget Bylaw of the Board for the Fiscal year 2014/15 be 
given three (3) readings at this meeting. (vote must be unanimous) 
 
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt 
Meadows) 2014/15 Annual Budget Bylaw be: 

Read a first time on the 28th day of May, 2014; 
Read a second time on the 28th day of May, 2014; 
Read a third time, passed and adopted on the 28th day of May, 2014. 
 

 
Attachments 
 
 

Public Agenda Page 26



Annual Budget

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)

June 30, 2015

 May 23, 2014  9:22
Public Agenda Page 27



School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
June 30, 2015

Table of Contents

Bylaw  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................1

Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense - Statement 2  ..........................................................................................................................................2

Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4  .............................................................................................................................................4

Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense - Schedule 2  .......................................................................................................................................................5

Schedule 2A - Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................6

Schedule 2B - Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Source  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................7

Schedule 2C - Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................8

Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense - Schedule 3  ......................................................................................................10

Schedule 3A - Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds  ..............................................................................................................................................11

Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense - Schedule 4  ...............................................................................................................13

*NOTE - Statement 1, Statement 3, Statement 5, Schedule 1 and Schedules 4A - 4D are used for Financial Statement reporting only.

 May 23, 2014  9:22
Public Agenda Page 28



A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS)

(called the ''Board'') to adopt the Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2014/2015 pursuant

to section 113 of the School Act , R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act ").

1. Board has complied with the provisions of the Act respecting the Annual Budget

adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)

Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2014/2015.

3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the

2014/2015 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $141,335,023 for the 2014/2015 fiscal

year was prepared in accordance with the Act .

4. Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 2 to 4 are adopted as the Annual Budget of the Board

for the fiscal year 2014/2015.

READ A FIRST TIME THE 28th DAY OF MAY, 2014;

READ A SECOND TIME THE 28th DAY OF MAY, 2014;

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 28th DAY OF MAY, 2014;

(Corporate Seal)

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)

Annual Budget Bylaw 2014/2015, adopted by the Board the 28th DAY OF MAY, 2014.

ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW

Chairperson of the Board

Secretary Treasurer

Secretary Treasurer

 May 23, 2014  9:22
Public Agenda Page 29



Statement 2

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

School-Age 13,643.875                13,733.875                

Adult 115.875                     115.875                     

Other 92.500                       92.438                       

Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's 13,852.250                13,942.188                

Revenues $ $

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 119,556,365              120,824,735              

Other 435,578                     435,578                     

Federal Grants 99,760                       

Tuition 6,811,825                  6,840,670                  

Other Revenue 5,316,231                  5,534,598                  

Rentals and Leases 329,661                     329,661                     

Investment Income 361,000                     360,000                     

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 5,429,336                  5,422,031                  

Total Revenue 138,239,996              139,847,033              

Expenses

Instruction 113,208,696              115,330,353              

District Administration 4,431,322                  5,059,410                  

Operations and Maintenance 21,024,703                21,163,370                

Transportation and Housing 1,109,536                  1,179,100                  

Debt Services 11,813                       15,448                       

Total Expense 139,786,070              142,747,681              

Net Revenue (Expense) (1,546,074)                (2,900,648)                

Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 820,000                     2,521,982                  

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (726,074)                   (378,666)                   

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:

Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit) (726,074)                   (378,666)                   

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (726,074)                   (378,666)                   

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Page 2

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 30



Statement 2

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Budget Bylaw Amount

Operating - Total Expense 124,420,577              127,299,981              

Operating - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 735,953                     769,204                     

Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 7,725,148                  7,541,825                  

Special Purpose Funds - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 375,000                     599,119                     

Capital Fund - Total Expense 7,640,345                  7,905,875                  

Capital Fund - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 438,000                     

Total Budget Bylaw Amount 141,335,023              144,116,004              

Signature of the Chairperson of the Board of Education

Signature of the Superintendent

Signature of the Secretary Treasurer

Approved by the Board

Date Signed

Date Signed

Date Signed

Page 3

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 31



Statement 4

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Surplus (Deficit) for the year (1,546,074)                (2,900,648)                

Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets

Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets

From Operating and Special Purpose Funds (1,110,953)                (1,368,323)                

From Local Capital (438,000)                   

From Deferred Capital Revenue (2,038,632)                (2,309,000)                

Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (3,587,585)                (3,677,323)                

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 7,628,532                  7,890,427                  

Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets 4,040,947                  4,213,104                  

-                                -                                

(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 2,494,873                  1,312,456                  

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 4
Public Agenda Page 32



 Schedule 2

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 115,977,217              117,543,791              

Other 435,578                     435,578                     

Federal Grants 99,760                       

Tuition 6,811,825                  6,840,670                  

Other Revenue 806,231                     684,598                     

Rentals and Leases 329,661                     329,661                     

Investment Income 350,000                     350,000                     

Total Revenue 124,710,512              126,284,058              

Expenses

Instruction 105,833,548              108,063,528              

District Administration 4,431,322                  5,059,410                  

Operations and Maintenance 13,046,171                12,997,943                

Transportation and Housing 1,109,536                  1,179,100                  

Total Expense 124,420,577              127,299,981              

Net Revenue (Expense) 289,935                     (1,015,923)                

Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriation 820,000                     2,521,982                  

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (735,953)                   (769,204)                   

Local Capital (421,855)                   

Other (373,982)                   (315,000)                   

Total Net Transfers (1,109,935)                (1,506,059)                

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year -                                -                                

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 5
Public Agenda Page 33



Schedule 2A

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education

Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 114,371,414              115,937,988              

AANDC/LEA Recovery (490,331)                   (490,331)                   

Other Ministry of Education Grants

Pay Equity 1,874,966                  1,874,966                  

Adult Education Guarantee 129,500                     129,500                     

Carbon Tax Rebate 75,000                       75,000                       

FSA Scoring 16,668                       16,668                       

Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 115,977,217              117,543,791              

Provincial Grants - Other 435,578                     435,578                     

Federal Grants 99,760                       

Tuition

Summer School Fees 28,845                       

Continuing Education 607,745                     607,745                     

Offshore Tuition Fees 6,124,080                  6,124,080                  

Adult High School Completion/University Bridge 80,000                       80,000                       

Total Tuition 6,811,825                  6,840,670                  

Other Revenues

LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations 490,331                     459,598                     

Miscellaneous

Revenue Generation 22,500                       22,500                       

Partnership Program (Ace-It) 100,000                     100,000                     

Miscellaneous 98,000                       102,500                     

Transportation Revenue 95,400                       

Total Other Revenue 806,231                     684,598                     

Rentals and Leases 329,661                     329,661                     

Investment Income 350,000                     350,000                     

Total Operating Revenue 124,710,512              126,284,058              

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 6
Public Agenda Page 34



 Schedule 2B

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Salaries

Teachers 57,723,143                57,547,752                

Principals and Vice Principals 5,258,519                  5,558,568                  

Educational Assistants 9,270,767                  9,621,285                  

Support Staff 10,012,380                10,589,221                

Other Professionals 3,019,780                  3,104,807                  

Substitutes 3,905,230                  3,932,426                  

Total Salaries 89,189,819                90,354,059                

Employee Benefits 23,295,107                23,195,792                

Total Salaries and Benefits 112,484,926              113,549,851              

Services and Supplies

Services 3,932,505                  4,586,611                  

Student Transportation 1,119,538                  1,177,413                  

Professional Development and Travel 659,938                     818,390                     

Rentals and Leases 80,616                       111,753                     

Dues and Fees 251,618                     252,218                     

Insurance 308,214                     331,120                     

Interest -                                

Supplies 2,956,697                  3,982,599                  

Bad Debts -                                

Utilities 2,626,525                  2,490,026                  

Total Services and Supplies 11,935,651                13,750,130                

Total Operating Expense 124,420,577              127,299,981              

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 7
Public Agenda Page 35



Schedule 2CSchool District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object

Principals and Educational Support Other

Teachers Vice Principals Assistants Staff Professionals Substitutes Total

Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries

$ $ $ $ $ $ $

1 Instruction

1.02 Regular Instruction 42,548,425          997,965               661,659               422,191               2,338,222            46,968,462          

1.03 Career Programs 1,270,304            363,493               65,282                 1,699,079            

1.07 Library Services 955,760               106,763               43,766                 1,106,289            

1.08 Counselling 1,350,192            61,849                 1,412,041            

1.10 Special Education 8,291,085            217,235               7,723,912            1,180,127            951,985               18,364,344          

1.30 English Language Learning 1,025,947            51,556                 1,077,503            

1.31 Aboriginal Education 326,800               103,396               509,703               43,149                 34,693                 1,017,741            

1.41 School Administration 3,709,416            1,872,400            100,120               5,681,936            

1.60 Summer School 206,321               15,000                 9,518                   230,839               

1.61 Continuing Education 84,818                 211,805               296,623               

1.62 Off Shore Students 1,748,309            97,490                 12,000                 369,433               235,770               25,826                 2,488,828            

Total Function 1 57,723,143          5,140,502            9,270,767            4,088,399            447,575               3,673,299            80,343,685          

4 District Administration

4.11 Educational Administration 90,136                 752,054               14,027                 856,217               

4.40 School District Governance 141,298               141,298               

4.41 Business Administration 118,017               433,078               928,850               13,025                 1,492,970            

Total Function 4 -                           118,017               -                           523,214               1,822,202            27,052                 2,490,485            

5 Operations and Maintenance

5.41 Operations and Maintenance Administration 208,414               504,291               40,490                 753,195               

5.50 Maintenance Operations 4,879,837            213,060               155,327               5,248,224            

5.52 Maintenance of Grounds 308,516               9,062                   317,578               

5.56 Utilities -                           

Total Function 5 -                           -                           -                           5,396,767            717,351               204,879               6,318,997            

7 Transportation and Housing

7.41 Transportation and Housing Administration 4,000                   32,652                 36,652                 

7.70 Student Transportation -                           

Total Function 7 -                           -                           -                           4,000                   32,652                 -                           36,652                 

9 Debt Services

Total Function 9 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Functions 1 - 9 57,723,143          5,258,519            9,270,767            10,012,380          3,019,780            3,905,230            89,189,819          

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Page 8

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 36



Schedule 2CSchool District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object

1 Instruction

1.02 Regular Instruction

1.03 Career Programs

1.07 Library Services

1.08 Counselling

1.10 Special Education

1.30 English Language Learning

1.31 Aboriginal Education

1.41 School Administration

1.60 Summer School

1.61 Continuing Education

1.62 Off Shore Students

Total Function 1

4 District Administration

4.11 Educational Administration

4.40 School District Governance

4.41 Business Administration

Total Function 4

5 Operations and Maintenance

5.41 Operations and Maintenance Administration

5.50 Maintenance Operations

5.52 Maintenance of Grounds

5.56 Utilities

Total Function 5

7 Transportation and Housing

7.41 Transportation and Housing Administration

7.70 Student Transportation

Total Function 7

9 Debt Services

Total Function 9

Total Functions 1 - 9

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total Employee Total Salaries Services and 2015 2014 Amended

Salaries Benefits and Benefits Supplies Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $ $ $ $ $

46,968,462          11,716,186          58,684,648          1,637,437            60,322,085                61,167,629                

1,699,079            436,500               2,135,579            343,497               2,479,076                  2,817,567                  

1,106,289            277,440               1,383,729            155,905               1,539,634                  1,520,775                  

1,412,041            353,180               1,765,221            16,117                 1,781,338                  1,791,072                  

18,364,344          4,909,926            23,274,270          293,506               23,567,776                24,346,660                

1,077,503            262,197               1,339,700            25,700                 1,365,400                  1,354,217                  

1,017,741            259,165               1,276,906            137,202               1,414,108                  1,415,035                  

5,681,936            1,682,181            7,364,117            517,865               7,881,982                  7,918,771                  

230,839               45,241                 276,080               17,836                 293,916                     313,416                     

296,623               51,089                 347,712               207,665               555,377                     636,738                     

2,488,828            624,933               3,113,761            1,519,095            4,632,856                  4,781,648                  

80,343,685          20,618,038          100,961,723        4,871,825            105,833,548              108,063,528              

856,217               299,123               1,155,340            200,508               1,355,848                  1,356,279                  

141,298               3,000                   144,298               137,915               282,213                     294,203                     

1,492,970            460,150               1,953,120            840,141               2,793,261                  3,408,928                  

2,490,485            762,273               3,252,758            1,178,564            4,431,322                  5,059,410                  

753,195               200,629               953,824               371,097               1,324,921                  1,386,890                  

5,248,224            1,623,622            6,871,846            1,589,547            8,461,393                  8,478,572                  

317,578               81,618                 399,196               234,136               633,332                     642,455                     

-                           -                           2,626,525            2,626,525                  2,490,026                  

6,318,997            1,905,869            8,224,866            4,821,305            13,046,171                12,997,943                

36,652                 8,927                   45,579                 1,792                   47,371                       46,290                       

-                           -                           1,062,165            1,062,165                  1,132,810                  

36,652                 8,927                   45,579                 1,063,957            1,109,536                  1,179,100                  

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                                -                                

89,189,819          23,295,107          112,484,926        11,935,651          124,420,577              127,299,981              

Page 9

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 37



Schedule 3

2015 2014 Amended

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 3,579,148                  3,280,944                  

Other Revenue 4,510,000                  4,850,000                  

Investment Income 11,000                       10,000                       

Total Revenue 8,100,148                  8,140,944                  

Expenses

Instruction 7,375,148                  7,266,825                  

Operations and Maintenance 350,000                     275,000                     

Total Expense 7,725,148                  7,541,825                  

Net Revenue (Expense) 375,000                     599,119                     

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (375,000)                   (599,119)                   

Total Net Transfers (375,000)                   (599,119)                   

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year -                                -                                

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 10
Public Agenda Page 38



Schedule  3ASchool District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds

Annual Learning Special Scholarships School Ready,

Facility Improvement Education and Generated Strong Set,

Grant Fund Equipment Bursaries Funds Start Learn OLEP CommunityLINK

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year -                        -                        10,000              150,000            1,415,651         50,221              67,695              -                        -                            

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 361,120            1,832,001         25,000              256,000            49,000              231,726            533,892                

Other 20,000              4,500,000         

Investment Income 10,000              

361,120            1,832,001         25,000              30,000              4,500,000         256,000            49,000              231,726            533,892                

Less: Allocated to Revenue 361,120            1,832,001         35,000              20,000              4,500,000         258,000            68,800              231,726            533,892                

Deferred Revenue, end of year -                        -                        -                        160,000            1,415,651         48,221              47,895              -                        -                            

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 361,120            1,832,001         35,000              258,000            68,800              231,726            533,892                

Other Revenue 10,000              4,500,000         

Investment Income 10,000              

361,120            1,832,001         35,000              20,000              4,500,000         258,000            68,800              231,726            533,892                

Expenses

Salaries

Teachers 1,050,000         30,000              30,000              25,000                  

Educational Assistants 400,000            20,000              170,000            5,000                366,892                

Support Staff 115,000            20,000              1,000                

Substitutes 25,000              20,000              4,000                15,000              

115,000            1,475,000         -                        -                        60,000              171,000            39,000              45,000              391,892                

Employee Benefits 28,750              357,001            15,000              43,000              9,800                11,250              100,000                

Services and Supplies 117,370            35,000              20,000              4,300,000         44,000              20,000              125,476            42,000                  

261,120            1,832,001         35,000              20,000              4,375,000         258,000            68,800              181,726            533,892                

Net Revenue (Expense) before Interfund Transfers 100,000            -                        -                        -                        125,000            -                        -                        50,000              -                            

Interfund Transfers

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (100,000)           (125,000)           (50,000)             

(100,000)           -                        -                        -                        (125,000)           -                        -                        (50,000)             -                            

Net Revenue (Expense) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                            

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Page 11
Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 39



Schedule  3ASchool District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education

Other

Investment Income

Less: Allocated to Revenue

Deferred Revenue, end of year

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education

Other Revenue

Investment Income

Expenses

Salaries

Teachers

Educational Assistants

Support Staff

Substitutes

Employee Benefits

Services and Supplies

Net Revenue (Expense) before Interfund Transfers

Interfund Transfers

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased

Net Revenue (Expense)

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Youth Literacy

Education Initiative

Support Fund TOTAL

$ $ $

33,191              9,609                1,736,367         

3,288,739         

249,000            4,769,000         

1,000                11,000              

250,000            -                        8,068,739         

250,000            9,609                8,100,148         

33,191              -                        1,704,958         

249,000            9,609                3,579,148         

4,510,000         

1,000                11,000              

250,000            9,609                8,100,148         

1,135,000         

961,892            

136,000            

3,500                67,500              

-                        3,500                2,300,392         

875                   565,676            

150,000            5,234                4,859,080         

150,000            9,609                7,725,148         

100,000            -                        375,000            

(100,000)           (375,000)           

(100,000)           -                        (375,000)           

-                        -                        -                        

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Page 12
Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22

Public Agenda Page 40



Schedule 4

Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2014 Amended

Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget

$ $ $ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 5,429,336                   5,429,336            5,422,031              

Total Revenue 5,429,336                   -                           5,429,336            5,422,031              

Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 7,628,532                   7,628,532            7,890,427              

Interest Payment

Capital Lease 11,813                 11,813                 15,448                   

Total Expense 7,628,532                   11,813                 7,640,345            7,905,875              

Net Revenue (Expense) (2,199,196)                  (11,813)                (2,211,009)           (2,483,844)             

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 1,110,953                   1,110,953            1,368,323              

Local Capital -                           421,855                 

Capital Lease Payment 373,982               373,982               315,000                 

Total Net Transfers 1,110,953                   373,982               1,484,935            2,105,178              

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 438,000                      (438,000)              -                           

Principal Payment

Capital Lease 362,169                      (362,169)              -                           

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 800,169                      (800,169)              -                           

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (288,074)                     (438,000)              (726,074)              (378,666)                

2015 Annual Budget

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge- Pitt Meadows)
Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Version: 1272-1087-8105

 May 23, 2014  9:22 Page 13
Public Agenda Page 41



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer 
    Flavia Coughlan 
 
 
Re: RESCISSION OF POLICY EGB: Date: May 28, 2014 
 CLERICAL SERVICES FOR SCHOOLS (Public Board Meeting) 
            Decision   
       

 
 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
 
On April 30, 2014, the Board approved for implementation the budget balancing 
proposals included in the Preliminary Operating Budget 2014/15. Proposals related to 
clerical staffing allocations for elementary and secondary schools have been approved 
for implementation. These new board approved allocation formulas supersede the 
allocations established through Policy EGB: Clerical Services for Schools. 
 
 
PROPOSED ACTION: 
 
Policy EGB: Clerical Services for Schools is proposed to be rescinded.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board rescind Policy EGB: Clerical Services for 
Schools. 
 
Attachment 
 

ITEM 7 

Public Agenda Page 42



Public Agenda Page 43

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text
Attachment

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text



Public Agenda Page 44



Public Agenda Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Acting Superintendent 
   Laurie Meston 
   Secretary Treasurer 
   Flavia Coughlan 
 
 
Re: 2013 CARBON NEUTRAL ACTION REPORT Date: May 28, 2014 
     (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Information 
             
 
 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
 
The report will be submitted to the Climate Action Secretariat. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive the Superintendent and Secretary Treasurer’s Carbon 
Neutral Action Report for information. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 

Public Agenda Page 46



 1  

 

 

SD42 Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows 
2013 Carbon Neutral Action Report Overview  

Executive Summary  
 

The Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows school district has continued to work to reduce energy consumption and 

carbon emissions.  In 2008 the school district completed an Energy Management Assessment which entailed a 

strategic review of our operations aimed at establishing a structured energy management program that will 

deliver sustainable savings into the future. Annual Facilities Grant (AFG) funds are being allocated to support 

projects aimed at reducing energy consumption and reduce carbon emissions. This process will continue based 

on available funding.  

2013 Greenhouse Gas Emission 

The Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows school district produced a total of 3,598 tonnes of greenhouse gas emissions 

from all sources as reported in SMARTTool. 

Offsets Applied to Become Carbon Neutral in 2013 
 

Of all the greenhouse gas emissions generated, a total of 3,816 tonnes of emissions offsets have been applied 

to become carbon neutral for 2013. This total was amended by 227 tonnes based on units consumed in 2012 

but not reported previously due to billing issues between SMARTTool and our Utility Manager Program.  

Of our total emissions 6 tonnes did not require offsets as they fell under mobile fleet BioCO2 and are out-of-

scope of the Carbon Neutral Government Regulations. 

Emissions Reduction Activities 

Actions Taken to Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions in 2013 
 

All facilities are undergoing a review to optimize use and realize energy efficiencies. We have conducted a 

boiler and HVAC review ranking all our equipment on life cycle and efficiency to help us in planning for the 

future. Through this assessment we applied to the Carbon Neutral Capital Program for a retrofit of the HVAC 

system at one of our elementary schools. We did not get approval this year but will apply again in future years. 

Our intent is to conduct annual reviews of our facility utilization.  

 

We have also applied the Hydro for three Opportunity Assessment projects for three secondary schools and 

are waiting for approval. 

 

Lighting retrofits and upgrades have been incorporated in facility renovations and continue to be a high 

priority.  

<Insert Corporate logo 

here (optional)> 

Public Agenda Page 47

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text
Attachment

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text



2013 Carbon Neutral Action Report Overview  2  

 

Operational Changes in 2013 

 

DDC controls optimization and tuning has been a focus this year. The optimization of one of our secondary 

schools has improved consumption by 12%. Schools are provided with consumption figures as a way to 

promote conservation. 

 
Plans to Continue Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions 2014 – 2015 
 

We will continue to work on lighting upgrades in all our facilities.   

We have through our AFG funding undertaken controls upgrades and we will continue these projects based on 

available funding. We are in the process of upgrading the DDC controls in three of our elementary schools. 

We are reviewing our operational policies in an effort to reduce utility consumption. We are conducting an 

energy audit to put together a district wide plan and will apply to BC Hydro for project funding. 

 

Teachers are leading students in school-based energy savings and these lessons will demonstrate the benefits 

of reducing gas emissions. 

We are working on creating our Long Range Facilities Plan in order to ensure that District needs are met from 

both an educational and a building efficiency perspective.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Laurie Meston 

Acting Superintendent of Schools 

School District 42, Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows 

 

<Insert Corporate logo 

here (optional)> 

Public Agenda Page 48



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Finance Committee of the  
   Whole 
    
 
Re: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Date:  May 28, 2014 
 THIRD QUARTER            (Public Board Meeting) 
  
            Decision 
             
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At the recommendation of the Finance Committee of the Whole the attached 
financial reports for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 are presented to the 
Board for approval. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board approve the financial reports for the quarter ended March 31, 
2014.  
 
Attachments 

ITEM 9  

Public Agenda Page 49



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.  42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

F I N AN C I AL S TAT EM EN T S 
 
 

   Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 
 

 
Operating Revenue Report
 
Operating Expense by Function  

 
1 
 
2
 
3-4
 

 
 
Special Purpose Fund Balances
   
  

 

 
 
 

Public Agenda Page 50



A B C(=A-B) D(=C/A) E F(=E-B) G(=F/E)
AMENDED AMENDED

DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE $ VARIANCE % BUDGET AVAILABLE $ AVAILABLE %

PROVINCIAL GRANTS - Ministry of Education
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 81,678,313$        80,183,646$          1,494,667$            1.8% 115,937,988$        35,754,342$        30.84%
AANDC/LEA Recovery (345,438)              (406,645)                61,207                   -17.7% (490,331)                (83,686)                17.1%
Other Ministry of Education Grants

Other Grants - M.O.E. - Pay Equity 1,312,476            1,312,476              0                           0.0% 1,874,966              562,490               30.0%
Other Grants - M.O.E.- Carbon Tax -                      -                         -                        0.0% 75,000                   75,000                 100.0%
Other Grants - M.O.E.- Miscellaneous 102,318               91,978                   10,340                   10.1% 146,168                 54,190                 37.1%

Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 82,747,668          81,181,455            1,566,213              1.9% 117,543,791          36,362,336          30.9%

Provincial Grants - Other 304,905               267,450                 37,455                   12.3% 435,578                 168,128               38.6%

Federal Grants 99,760                 101,860                 (2,100)                   -2.1% 99,760                   (2,100)                  -2.1%

Tuition
Summer School Fees (other) 28,845                 28,845                   -                        0.0% 28,845                   -                       0.0%
Continuing Education Fees 455,809               462,808                 (6,999)                   -1.5% 607,745                 144,937               23.8%
Offshore Tuition Fees    (Includes Short Term Int'l) 4,286,856            4,135,485              151,371                 3.5% 6,124,080              1,988,595            32.5%
Adult High school Completion/University Bridge Tuition 60,000                 79,532                   (19,532)                 -32.6% 80,000                   468                      0.6%
Total Tuition 4,831,510            4,706,670              124,840                 1.8% 6,840,670              2,134,000            31.2%

Other Revenues
LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations 321,719               320,987                 732                       0.2% 459,598                 138,611               30.2%
Miscellaneous

C-Miscellaneous 202,500               220,976                 (18,476)                 -9.1% 225,000                 4,024                   1.8%
Total Other Revenue 524,219               541,963                 (17,744)                 -2.6% 684,598                 4,024                   1.8%

 RENTALS & LEASES 247,246               263,998                 (16,752)                 -6.8% 329,661                 65,663                 19.9%

 INVESTMENT REVENUE 262,500               463,325                 (200,825)               -76.5% 350,000                 (113,325)              -32.4%

TOTAL REVENUE 89,017,807       87,526,721         1,491,086           1.7% 126,284,058       38,618,726        30.6%

YEAR TO DATE ANNUAL

Public Agenda Page 51



A B C(=B-A) D(=C/B) E F G(=F-E) H(=G/F) I J (=I-E) K(=J/I)
AMENDED AMENDED AMENDED

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE % DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE % BUDGET AVAILABLE % REMAIN

FUNCTION 1:  INSTRUCTION
436,739               437,749                  1,010                 0.2% Principals' & Vice-Principals' Salaries 4,078,844                 4,085,633                 6,789                    0.2% 5,440,552                 1,361,708               25.0%

5,631,300            5,689,695               58,395               1.0% Teacher Salaries 40,336,086               40,478,651               142,565                0.4% 57,547,752               17,211,666             29.9%
1,157,059            1,021,359               (135,700)            -13.3% Support Salaries 10,104,041               10,287,478               183,437                1.8% 14,692,307               4,588,266               31.2%

263,524               313,622                  50,098               16.0% Substitute Salaries 2,505,431                 2,546,738                 41,307                  1.6% 3,707,979                 1,202,548               32.4%
1,990,459            1,963,124               (27,335)              -1.4% Employee Benefits 14,129,657               14,447,817               318,160                2.2% 20,538,209               6,408,552               31.2%

149,042               446,196                  297,154             66.6% Services and Supplies 3,288,221                 4,753,042                 1,464,821             30.8% 6,121,255                 2,833,034               46.3%
9,628,123$          9,871,745$             243,622$           2.5% TOTAL 74,442,279$             76,599,359$             2,157,080$           2.8% 108,048,054$           33,605,775$           31.1%

FUNCTION 4:  ADMINISTRATION
9,496                   9,496                      0                        0.0% Principals' & Vice-Principals' Salaries 88,626                      88,626                      0                           0.0% 118,017                    29,391                    24.9%

197,815               193,753                  (4,062)                -2.1% Support Salaries 1,775,950                 1,854,635                 78,685                  4.2% 2,454,342                 678,392                  27.6%
6,757                   3,018                      (3,739)                -123.9% Substitute Salaries 46,677                      22,529                      (24,148)                 -107.2% 31,579                      (15,098)                  -47.8%

68,058                 63,715                    (4,343)                -6.8% Employee Benefits 552,737                    580,913                    28,176                  4.9% 772,067                    219,330                  28.4%
62,758                 137,067                  74,309               54.2% Services and Supplies 910,739                    1,287,638                 376,899                29.3% 1,698,880                 788,141                  46.4%

344,884$             407,049$                62,165$             15.3% TOTAL 3,374,730$               3,834,341$               459,611$              12.0% 5,074,885$               1,700,155$             33.5%

FUNCTION 5:  MAINTENANCE
487,709               490,829                  3,120                 0.6% Support Salaries 4,524,921                 4,609,570                 84,649                  1.8% 6,154,102                 1,629,181               26.5%

16,970                 16,437                    (533)                   -3.2% Substitute Salaries 165,520                    142,558                    (22,962)                 -16.1% 191,868                    26,348                    13.7%
143,871               148,232                  4,361                 2.9% Employee Benefits 1,280,651                 1,362,789                 82,138                  6.0% 1,859,750                 579,099                  31.1%
415,236               564,731                  149,495             26.5% Services and Supplies 3,220,409                 3,595,123                 374,714                10.4% 4,792,223                 1,571,814               32.8%

1,063,786$          1,220,229$             156,443$           12.8% TOTAL 9,191,501$               9,710,040$               518,539$              5.3% 12,997,943$             3,806,442$             29.3%

FUNCTION 7:  TRANSPORTATION
2,521                   2,521                      0                        0.0% Support Salaries 24,849                      24,849                      (0)                          0.0% 32,652                      7,803                      23.9%

633                      640                         7                        1.1% Employee Benefits 5,028                        5,757                        729                       12.7% 7,676                        2,648                      34.5%
96,137                 113,789                  17,652               15.5% Services and Supplies 751,685                    797,402                    45,717                  5.7% 1,138,772                 387,087                  34.0%
99,291$               116,950$                17,659$             15.1% TOTAL 781,563$                  828,008$                  46,445$                5.6% 1,179,100$               397,537$                33.7%

11,136,085$        11,615,973$           479,888$           4.1% GRAND TOTAL BY FUNCTIONS 87,790,073$             90,971,748$             3,181,675$           3.5% 127,299,982$           39,509,909$           31.0%

-$                     147,256$                147,256$           100.0% Local Capital Reserve -$                          1,325,301$               1,325,301$           100.0% 1,767,075$               1,767,075$             100.0%

95,522$               64,100$                  (31,422)$            -49.0% Capital Assets Purchased from Operating 624,004$                  576,898$                  (47,106)$               -8.2% 769,204$                  145,200$                18.9% 
11,231,607 11,827,329 595,722 88,414,077 92,873,947 4,459,870 129,836,261 41,422,184

Operating Budget 129,836,261
Prior Year Local Capital Reserve (1,767,075)                
Current Year transfer to  Local Capital Reserve 421,854                    
Transfer to Capital Lease Payments 315,000                    
SubTotal 128,806,040             

MOE 2013/2014 Amended Operating Budget 128,806,040             

CURRENT PERIOD YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL

Public Agenda Page 52



Annual Facilities 
Grant

Learning 
Improvement      Youth Education

Fund               Support Fund 
Special Ed 

Equip Community Link
Ready, Set, 

Learn

Balance at the Beginning 531,932$          -$                  233,192$          54,940$            20,556$            87,445$            

of the Year

Revenue
Grant - MOE 151,878            1,025,921         20,357              373,724            34,300              
Grant - Other Prov
Grant - Federal
Other School Districts
Investment Income
Misc
Donations 151,626            

Total Revenue 151,878            1,025,921         151,626            20,357              373,724            34,300              
Expenditure

Teacher Salaries 662,686            20,720              21,094              
TOC Salaries 10,158              2,328                
Educ. Assist. Salaries 117,371            329,064            4,396                
Clerical Salaries
Other Staff Salaries 67,922              
Employee Benefits 17,090              173,882            6,475                
Services/Supplies 35,466              104,513            37,504              30,754              10,510              
Scholarships/Bursaries
Capital Assets 263,658            49,652              9,344                1,730                
Work in Progress

Total Expenses 384,136            964,097            154,165            46,848              380,538            46,533              

Transfers
From (To) Operating Fund
From (To) R.M.E.F.

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Balance 299,674$          61,824$            230,653$          28,449$            13,742$            75,212$            

Public Agenda Page 53



School-Based 
Funds

Literacy 
Innovation 

French 
Programs

Strong Start 
Centre

Building 
Envelope     
Design TOTAL

Balance at the Beginning 1,415,650$       19,607$            16,775$            50,221$            30,309$            2,460,627$       

of the Year

Revenue
Grant - MOE 7,679                179,200            1,793,059         
Grant - Other Prov -                    
Grant - Federal -                    
Other School Districts -                    
Investment Income -                    
Misc 3,024,276         3,875                3,028,151         
Donations 151,626            

Total Revenue 3,024,276         -                    11,554              179,200            -                    4,972,836         
Expenditure

Teacher Salaries 16,255              720,755            
TOC Salaries 3,218                2,760                4,604                23,068              
Educ. Assist. Salaries 1,696                120,180            572,707            
Clerical Salaries 7,460                7,460                
Other Staff Salaries 9,492                77,414              
Employee Benefits 1,432                599                   6,076                39,483              245,037            
Services/Supplies 2,721,939         2,657                854                   12,830              2,957,027         
Scholarships/Bursaries -                    
Capital Assets 670                   540                   325,594            
Teachers Savings -                    

Total Expenses 2,738,447         6,016                28,329              179,953            -                    4,929,062         

Transfers
From (To) Operating Fund -                    
From (To) R.M.E.F. -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Balance 1,701,479$       13,591$            -$                  49,468$            30,309$            2,504,401         

Public Agenda Page 54



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From: Board Policy 
    Development Committee 
 
 
Re: PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY: Date:  May 28, 2014 
 2400: SCHOOL BOARD MEETING PROCEEDINGS (Public Board Meeting) 
  
            Information  
        
 
 
At the recommendation of the Board Policy Development Committee (“Committee”), 
the following draft policy is presented to the Board for information: 
 
Policy 2400:  School Board Meeting Proceedings 
 
Input from education partners and the public is now invited. After receiving input, the 
Committee will have another opportunity to review the policy before it is again 
presented to the Board for approval. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive for information and continuation with the consultation 
process: Policy 2400 School Board Meeting Proceedings.  
 
 
Attachment 
 

ITEM 10 

Public Agenda Page 55



  
  

  
 

Attachment 
 

 
SD 42 POLICY: 2400 

 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING PROCEEDINGS 

 
 

No act or proceeding shall be valid or binding on the Board of Education (“Board”) unless such 
act or proceeding shall have been adopted at a meeting called and held as provided by the School 
Act or by Board policy. 

 
1. AGENDA PREPARATION 
The Board delegates responsibility for establishing the order of business (“Agenda”) for 
meetings of the Board to the Agenda Preparation Committee. The Agenda Preparation 
Committee shall be comprised of the Board Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, the Secretary 
Treasurer, and the Superintendent. The Secretary Treasurer, under the direction of the 
Superintendent shall prepare and submit to the Board the Agenda for each regular, closed and 
special meeting. 

 
2. PROCEEDINGS 
In all cases where the School Act and this Policy are silent, the current edition of Robert’s Rules 
of Order Newly Revised shall apply to procedures at meetings of the Board and its committees.  

 
3. AGENDAS - REGULAR AND CLOSED MEETINGS 
Except as otherwise indicated, the Agenda of each public and closed meeting, unless varied by 
motion, shall be presented as follows: 

Opening Procedures 
1. Call to Order 
2. Correspondence 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Invitation for Public Input –members of the public can provide input on items on the Agenda. 

Speaker’s time is limited to 2 minutes per person. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
Presentations – individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations. Time limits for individual 
presentations will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a 
time limit of 20 minutes including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board. 
 
Delegations – registered delegations can make presentations to the Board. Time limits for individual delegations will 
be established to allow all registered delegations to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time 
limit of 20 minutes including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board. 

 

Public Agenda Page 56



Deferred Items – Decision items only 

Decision Items  

Chairperson  

Superintendent 

Secretary Treasurer 

Board Committees Budget, Finance, Board Policy Development 

Information Items  

Chairperson 

Superintendent 

Secretary Treasurer 

Committee Business Budget, Finance, Board Policy Development, Advisory Committee Reports 
 

Trustee Motions and Notices of Motion – trustee motions introduced during a meeting shall require two-
thirds vote to be considered at that meeting. 

 

Trustee Reports  
1. External Representative Reports 
2. Board Liaison Representative Reports 
3. Other Trustee Reports 

Question Period 
Questions, with the exception of Trustee questions, will be limited to one question per person 
with one follow-up clarification question, if necessary. Question period will be restricted to 
questions only – statements and debate will not be permitted. This agenda item has a time 
limit of 10 minutes. 

Other Business 
Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business 

Adjournment 
 
4. OTHER AGENDA NOTES 
Reports, unfinished business, new business and enquiries shall be listed on the Agenda under the 
appropriate officer/committee heading. 

Written reports are preferred or brief verbal highlights. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS 
Except as otherwise indicated, the Agenda for each Special Public and each Special Closed 
meeting, unless varied by motion, shall be as follows: 

a) Call to Order 
b) Motion of Exclusion (Closed only) 
c) Business Item(s) 
d) Adjournment  

Public Agenda Page 57



6. NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
Forty-eight hours’ notice in writing shall be required either to reschedule a regular meeting or to 
call a special meeting of the Board. Notice must be given to each Trustee in electronic form 
followed by verbal confirmation of receipt by phone, via Board Chairperson or Executive 
Assistant, by delivery of same at the place designated for notice. 

Notice of any rescheduled meetings or of any Special Meeting of the Board may be waived 
provided reasonable steps have been taken to notify all Trustees. No less than the number of 
Trustees required to form a quorum must agree to the waiving of the notice. 

 
7. DISTRIBUTION OF AGENDAS 
The proposed regular Agenda must be electronically delivered by the Friday proceeding the next 
Board meeting and no less than 48 hours in advance of Board meetings to each Trustee, 
Superintendent, and Secretary Treasurer and at a place designated by the recipients. 

Public Agendas will be provided to the general public no later than 48 hours in advance of each 
Public meeting as posted to the School District website. 

A change or addition to the Agenda including Trustee motions for which no notice has been 
given may be introduced by a Trustee and shall require a two-thirds vote to be considered. 
 
8. MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
Minutes shall be kept by the Secretary Treasurer of the Board of all proceedings passed at each 
Board meeting. Such minutes are to record decisions of the Board but not the contents of 
speeches. Movers and seconders of motions shall not be recorded in minutes.  

Verbal reports made by Trustees, shall not be recorded in the minutes of Board meetings unless 
the Board takes action as a result of such reports. 

A copy of the Public Board meeting minutes shall be made available on the School District 
website. All board meeting minutes shall be made available to the Board appointed auditors for 
review.  
 
9. ELECTRONIC MEETINGS 
The Board recognizes there may be circumstances where it is practical or necessary to hold a 
meeting through electronic means, except for Inaugural Meetings. Accordingly, at the call of the 
Chairperson, Board meetings may be held using electronic arrangements providing that such 
arrangements be in accordance with the following: 

(a) It is practical to hold a meeting of the Board and its Officers using electronic means to 
deal with matters that require immediate attention, have significant time constraints, are 
straight forward or procedural in nature, emergencies that are more efficiently handled 
using electronic means. 

(b) A trustee is only able to attend a regular Board meeting through electronic means. 
  

Public Agenda Page 58



(c) Electronic meeting arrangements include video conferencing, telephone or other such 
technology, and will only be made where it is practical to do so. All Trustees and Officers 
of the Board attending or participating in the meeting are able to communicate with each 
other. 

(d) For purposes of determining a quorum, at the start of an electronic meeting or during an 
electronic meeting, the Chair shall count as present any trustees who are connected to the 
meeting by electronic means. 

(e) In the absence of pre-circulated material, the Board Chair and Officers of the Board as 
required, shall brief the meeting regarding the matter, or matters before it and shall read 
the resolution requiring Board consideration and voting. 

(f) Voting shall occur by each Trustee identifying him/herself and indicating their vote either 
for or against the resolution. 

(g) Minutes of the Board shall indicate that the meeting was held pursuant to this provision, 
indicate which Trustees and Officers were connected electronically and in which manner 
the electronic meeting was held. 

 
10. REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS – DAY, TIME AND LENGTH  
The Board shall hold regular meetings on the second and last Wednesday of each month except 
that: 

 No regular meeting shall be held on Statutory Holidays or during the Winter/Spring 
school breaks. 

 No regular meeting shall be held during the month of July. 
 No regular meeting shall be held during the first three weeks of August. 
 An August meeting may be held on the last Wednesday of the month.  

Regular closed meetings will typically commence no earlier than 1:00pm and no later than 
3:30pm unless determined to be required by the Agenda Preparation Committee. Regular closed 
meetings held on the second and last Wednesday of each month shall conclude no later than 4:30 
p.m., unless there is majority vote of the members to extend the meeting no longer than 15 
minutes. A second extension requires unanimous approval. 

Regular Public meetings will commence at 6:00 p.m. unless the Board decides to vary the start 
time. 

All regular public Board meetings shall stand adjourned at three hours after their commencement 
at 9:00 p.m. However adjournment may be extended by 15 minutes by majority vote. With a 
unanimous vote of all Board members present, the normal adjournment time may be extended by 
a maximum of one hour or until 10:00 p.m., whichever comes first. 

 
11. ADDITIONAL MEETINGS 
The Board may hold additional meetings on such days and at such hours as the Board may 
decide by majority vote. 

A special meeting, either public or closed, may be called by the Chairperson, or upon special 
written request of the majority of the Trustees, may be called by the Secretary Treasurer. No 
business other than that for which the meeting was called upon shall be conducted at that Special 
meeting. 

Public Agenda Page 59



 
12. STAFF ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 
The Superintendent and Secretary Treasurer shall have the right to be present at all Board 
meetings where decisions are made. With a two-thirds vote, the Board may request that any one 
of the Board’s officers not be present at a Board meeting. However, at least the Superintendent 
or Secretary Treasurer must be present at all Board meetings where decisions are made. 
 
13. BOARD QUORUM 
A quorum of the Board shall be a majority of the Trustees holding office at the time of the 
meeting. 

Thirty minutes after the time appointed for the meeting of the Board, should a quorum not be 
present, the meeting shall stand adjourned to a date to be fixed by the Chairperson or, in default 
of the Chairperson fixing a meeting date, until the next regular meeting. 

After a meeting has commenced, if there ceases to be a quorum, the presiding officer shall 
adjourn the meeting to a time certain or the next regular meeting date, at the Chairperson's 
discretion. 

The Secretary Treasurer shall record the names of the members present at the expiration of the 
30 minute period, or at the point where it is found there has ceased to be a quorum. 
 
14. PUBLIC AND CLOSED SESSIONS 
Except as provided in this policy, all meetings of the Board shall be open to the public. 

If in the Board’s opinion the public interest so requires, the Board may order a meeting or part 
thereof to be closed and may exclude persons other than Trustees and officers as provided for in 
this policy. 

Unless otherwise determined by a two-thirds majority vote, the following matters shall be 
considered by the Board in closed session: 

a) Labour matters dealing with personnel or collective bargaining matters. 

b) Law matters dealing with any litigious items involving the Board, staff or the community. 

c) Land dealings of purchase, swap or disposals. 

d) Such other matters where the Board decides that the public interest so requires, including 
matters of a confidential, sensitive or preliminary nature. 

No Trustee or Board employee shall disclose to the public, the proceedings of a closed meeting 
or any materials or information pertaining thereto, unless a Resolution has been passed at a 
closed meeting to allow disclosure. 
 
15. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
Conflicts of interest must be handled in the manner prescribed in the School Act.   
 
  

Public Agenda Page 60



16. INAUGURAL AND ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE  
  BOARD 
The inaugural and organizational meeting of the Board shall be held in the Boardroom on 
the second Wednesday of December concurrent with the regular open meeting of the 
Board commencing at 6:00 p.m. 

In the year of a general election of Trustees, the Inaugural and Organizational meeting 
shall be held on the first Wednesday in December commencing at 4:00 p.m. and shall be 
held exclusively for that purpose. 

 

Items of Business 
The business of the inaugural (I) and annual (A) meeting shall be comprised of: 

 a) The installation of any newly elected Trustees. (I) 

 b) At the direction of the Chairperson Pro Tem, the Secretary Treasurer, who shall 
be Chairperson, will report upon the returns of the election of school Trustees, as 
certified by the returning officers of the two municipalities. (I) 

 c) The Secretary Treasurer then shall administer to each Trustee, or have 
administered by another person duly qualified for this task, the Declaration and 
Oath of Allegiance required by the School Act. (I) 

 d) The annual report of the immediate past Board Chairperson under policy 2918. 
(I)(A) 

 e) The election of Board Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson as per Board policy 
2915. (I)(A) 

 f)  Such items of ordinary business as the Board otherwise may approve as being in 
order for the annual meeting. (I)(A) 

 
 
APPROVED: October 10, 2012 REVISED MAY 28, 2014 

Public Agenda Page 61



       
 
 
 

R E C O R D 
 

2013-2014 
 
Pursuant to provisions of 72 (1) of the School Act, the following report is a 
general statement of: (a) matters discussed; and (b) the general nature of 
decisions resolved at the following meetings from which persons other than 
Trustees or officers of the Board, or both were excluded: 
 
 

April 9, 2014 
 

 
Call to Order      Meeting called to order at 4:49 p.m. 
Motion of Exclusion     Approved     
Ordering of Agenda     Approved as circulated 
Confirmation of Minutes – March 12, 2014  Approved as circulated 
Superintendent Decision Item   Approved 
Superintendent Information Item   Received for information 
Committee Business     Received for information 
Adjournment      Adjourned at 5:14 p.m. 

 
 
 

ITEM 11 

Public Agenda Page 62


	AGENDA - May 28 2014for Public
	A G E N D A
	A – OPENING PROCEDURES
	B – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	C – PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS
	D – CHAIR REPORT
	E – DEFERRED ITEMS
	F – TRUSTEE MOTIONS
	G – CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
	H – COMMITTEE BUSINESS
	I – QUESTION PERIOD
	J – TRUSTEE REPORTS
	K – OTHER BUSINESS
	L – ADJOURNMENT


	ITEM 1 - Opening Procedures - Public Ordering of Agenda, Correspondence
	2014-05-16 T.Goulet, SD28 to P.Fassbender-- funding
	2014-04-24 SD39 Vancouver Joint Letter to C.Clark, P.Fassbender and M.deJong-- funding
	2014-05-21 P.Bacchus, SD39 to C.Clark, P.Fassbender-- bargaining
	2014-05-21 P.Orcherton, SD61 to S.Cadieux-- Victoria Youth Detention Centre
	2014-04-28 P.Orcherton, SD61 to P.Fassbender-- funding
	2014-04-24 SD63 Saanich Press Release-- Seismic Upgrades and Capital Plan
	2014-05-12 B.Johnson, SD67 to P.Fassbender-- capital funding
	2014-04-24 L.Ransom, SD70 to M.McKay-- congratulations and co-governance
	2014-04-29 L.McMullan, SD78 to P.Fassbender-- capital project funding
	ITEM 2 Confirmation of Minutes - Public
	April 30 2014 (1) Public Board Meeting Minutes
	ITEM 3 Canadian Jumpstart
	ITEM 4 Aboriginal Education
	ITEM  5 Chair Report - Long Service Awards
	ITEM 6 Preliminary Budget Memo - Recommendation
	annual-budget-2014-15-v3  Finalized May 23
	ITEM  7- BPDC - EGB
	EGB
	ITEM 8Carbon Neutral Action Report 
	Comments SD42_CNAR_2013_OVERVIEW May 21-14
	SD42 Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
	2013 Carbon Neutral Action Report Overview
	Executive Summary
	2013 Greenhouse Gas Emission
	Offsets Applied to Become Carbon Neutral in 2013
	Emissions Reduction Activities
	Actions Taken to Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions in 2013
	Operational Changes in 2013
	Plans to Continue Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions 2014 – 2015


	ITEM 9 Financial Statements - Recommendation
	Q3 Board Package  
	SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.  42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows)
	Expense Report - Board - Q3.pdf
	Fn Obj Report
	variances (2)

	ADPE0E.tmp
	schedule 2a format

	ADPA993.tmp
	OCT 02 (2)

	Q2 Ancillary Services.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADP6DA8.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP6014.tmp
	Sheet1


	ITEM 10   Policy 2400 Draft Policy Memo
	2400 - School Board Meeting Procedures_revised_May 22
	iitem 11 2013-2014 Board Records April 9,  2014



